
a
boNNEL(i

E
CITY OF DON N ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

ctw couNctL
MEETING

Monday, Feb. 25th, 2024, at 6 PM
Donnelly Community Center

CATT TO ORDER

ROtt cAt[

PLEDGE OF ATTEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)

City Council Minutes - January 22,2024
Vouchers -January 18 thru February 2L,2OZ4
Treasurer Report - January 2024
Payroll Summary - January 25, February 5,I and 22, 2024

PUBTIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject whether on the agenda or not. Please limit

comments to three (3) minutes. The City Council will not take any action or make any comments. To request

Council action during the Business portion, contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 24-07 Request to Adopt Resolution 2024-00L Fair Housing Month Proclamation

AB 24-08 Request to Adopt Resolutio n 2O24-OO2 Arbor Day Proclamation

AB 24-09 Local Option Tax FY23 - Valley County Award

AB 24-10 Donnelly Farmers Market Signage

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting date

I



R
60NNEL(ie ctw couNctL

Monday, January 22"d,2024, at 5:00 PM
Donnelly Community Center

M!NUTES
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Spade, Councilmember Henggeler, and Clerk Clemens prese

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Daven ort. 2nd bv Soade to acce con sent agenda as n. No fu rthe r

discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), He r (yes), de (yes). n ca rried.

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public co

No public comment

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

No d iscussion item.

BUSI em

AB 24-0 n e

o Cou was in at ed.

Motion ll toappoint Councilmember Davenport, 2024 City Council
President. No fu
Motion carried.

avenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Spade (yes), Henggeler (yes).

AB 24-02 Stibnite Found -D nn Seat
. Liz Jones to continue as Stibnite Foundation Board as Donnelly Representative.

Motion by Min all.2nd bv soade to acce pt, approve, and authorize Mayor to sign necessary

documents for Liz Jones, Stibnite Foundation Board Member. No further discussion, Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Spade (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

January 22. 202,1

City Council Meeting Minutes

ENDA (A

intment of
mber Dave

nd

scu ss I



oo
'-\-

rNEL(i
Jh

ctw couNclL
Monday, January 22"d,2024, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AB 24-03 Stibnite Advisorv Council Communitv Reoresentative

o John Sommerwerck gave an update on the Stibnite Advisory Council for 2023.
o John Sommerwerck to continue as Stibnite Advisory Council Community Representative.

Motion bv Heneseler 2nd bv Davenoort to acce pt, approve, uthorize the Mayor to sign

necessary

No furthe
ca rried.

documents for John Sommerwerck, City Repre

r discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), s),

Stibnite Advisory Council.
Henggeler (yes). Motion

AB 24-04 DDC Rental Asreements
. Unit 1, 2, 3 (office space), and 4, to c e lease agreement 4

tn unt 20231r Unit 5, no longer to continue lease. R em

the month of February 2024
o Discussed options for Unit

Motion by Daven ort. 2^d bv Soade

sign DDC Rental Agreements for thete
one month to move out rates.

Spa de (yes), Henggel carfl

AB 24-05 n lFu lP Acco
. Tra nsfe of funds

Motion
Dave e (yes

A8 24-06
o Disc

Poss ib il

Contact Ci

No further discussio n

STAFT REPORT

Staff report was included with packet

Jrnuarl 22. 202-l
Citl Council IVeeting lUinules

eas ment rate for

prove, t, and Authorize the Mayor to
begin ebruary 1, 2024. Allow Unit 5,

ion ort (yes), Minshall (yes),

lP Wa nd Sewer Bond Accou nts.

r of funds. No further discussion,tr
e e r (yes). Motion ca rried

ontra depositing snow on city property.

ommendations
ken.

')

nsfer

rne

of Busine

reemen



h
o( rNEt-(i

'-
---

CITY COUNCIL
Monday, January 22d,2024, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O.8ox 725

169 Halferty Street
oonnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

ADJOU RN M ENT

Motion bv Hen er, 2nd bv Soade to adjourn meeting. No further discussion, Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Spade (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

Adjourned at 7:05 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

January 22.2011
City Council I\lceting IUinutes

3



02/2t/2a
!2: LO I 12

CItt OF DONI.EI.,,Y

cUi! D.t.ilr by Po.t.d D.t.
Po! cL.irr lt6 oall8/21 to 02/2!/21

1of7

Owr ,p€nt .xpenditu..

v.ldor */n.D./
hvoica */hv D.telD.lc.iptio. Po I nrnd OEg lcct Obj.ct Proj Accout

5355 1494{5 352 4 COENERS COl.rUNrCrTrON

Office C<iryuter R€p.ir./Sto!.ge tEetler
| 3sa9 aa/01/23 c.qute! R.P.i.!/stoaE

tot.I fo. v.ndor

316.25

316.25
316.25

19.996385 -99308E 170 rDOaE SYStEtilS Irrc

L 25116a9O51 O2/OA/2a seaice

10 t1100 613

41100 620

51

22900

a3010
il11o0

iI1100

132

922

505

10190

10190

10190

10100

10190

10100

10100

Tot.t 16. V.ndo.
19. t9

19_99

6385 -99301E 6 rXrrON

ltupplj...
L 9A922lO O2/o7/2a v.@a &c.tro.i.t
2 35E2611 o2/o1/2a 

^rbo. 
D.y sut?li.!

3 1090626 O2/O1/21 copy uaF.t
Tot.L fo! v.ndo!

30.23
110_05

t1 .69
211 .97

10

15

10

217 .97

54 o0

1it6.75

5a.00
54.00

6371 1r957S 8 aNAr,YtrCa! raEdRArORrES, tllc
Roltir. I.ltinE

1 2400557 01/31/24 Routin. t .titrg
tot.l lor V.Ddo!

63?2 149585

BiUin9
1 2401-183{{
2 2aO1-142!5

3 2a01-183ar
a 2lo1-17t85

38.98
21.10
9.t2

?6.95
1a6. ?5

{1100
43a00

43010

a3010

505

463

460

451

10100

10100

10100

10100

01/2512{ Bltt.ri.r olfice
01/16/2{ L.t.r s!ppli..
01/25124 st!.etr suppli.s
01/02l2a shop. supPli..

tot.l fot v.nclo!

10

51

10

10

6356 1a9,t5s 999999 CgltISlY PAPPAS 100.00

Rcfsd Bslece to utility BiIlinE 0120 271 Ealf.rty St.c.t
1 271 lr.lf.! OL/29/24 FcfunA Utility Billinq 012 100.00

Tot.I fo! ven.lor: 100.00

25? CASCADE IIAiDTIIRE

51

43400 550



02/21/21
L2:10:L2

cltl ol DolxErrY
clti. D.t.iI. by Port.d D.t.

ro! clrL, txa OL/L8/24 Lo O2/2L/2a

Orr rFnt .r.?.nditu!.

v.ndor l/N.D/
h6ic. l/Inv D.t./o.rcriPtion Po I rEd or9 lcet (bj.ct Proj Lcoqt

536., -99312E 29 Crlt Or DOrlNfi.Ll - L tER

L 2o21-oa 01/29/21 219 N J colb.t LIr.
2 2o?i.ga 01/29/21 37O N L.ia sttf,t

rot.l for v.nc!o!

t30.00
at_oo

a79_00

'I79 00

275.00

10

l0
aa300

a4300

415

415

10100

10100

5373 1a960S 240 CONSOT,TDAIID EIrCtlrCa!
Shop Light.

1 la36-10325 Ol/22/2r ,,.iL^t. .^c. ShoP Ligttt.
t(/l.l for v.ndo.

395.43

395.t3
395.a3

9'.50

5.00

635? 1t9a63 38 DrC 
'.rrD, 

rNC.

1 0O?3359-Ix OLIIO/2| t..
taonthly C.IaRACI IEE

2 0073359-Ill 01/10/2a lnnutl 50 Contr.ct r..
lot.l lor v.a.ior

63?a 1at59s 3a9 CrtY Oa llrcAua
2O2t i..ort citl.. r-bbyilt contri.bution.

| 7136 L2/o1/23 2O2l Dr..
Tot.l fo! v.ndor

5363 1{9529 a2 DONXrrlt El nEratrir sct@L
tacd optlon Tu &.!d 2a-15 PE a PACE 5th Grr.t

I 2a-Ls oL/29/2a Er2a 2l-15 lr.lct
.ki rcholor.hipr for sth gr.d.

rot.l lot v.!do!

63?5 11t51!l 357 DONNlr.Ll PIO

Lcrl, Option trr Ar..d 2l-OB sndth4.
1 2.-OA 02/01/21 t-gt 

^t.tal
.Li .choro!.hip. for sth grr.i.

275.00
2?5.00

92.50
97,50

10

10 t3010 432

51 {1100 520

51 {1100 520

15 t1100 922

15 a1100 922

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

Tot.l tor v.ndor

8, 939.00

E,939.00

4,939.00

2, 500.00

2, 500.00

2.500. o0

{1100 520



02/2r/2t
1,2 : LO:12

crtt o! DoNI{E,,I-Y

cl.ir D.t.ilr by Po.t.d D.t.
Eo. crriE tt6 0l/Lg/21 to 02/21/2a

3ot1

Onr lFnt .,.Fnd.itur.

Lin. I
v..do! l/xe/

hEi{ l/Inv D.t. /D..c.ipt ion PO I trond o.9 accr obj.ct Ptoi &co6t

6315 1at629 2?2 D&trE DI\/ARSTaIED Lra
rao.thly Lt.r sytto oP.r.tion.l !t ri{,

I lAA9 o2/o7/2a B.t.r gy.to s.ri4!
Xonthly CqiTRrCt tEl

lot.l !o! v.ndor

6366 -99311E 306 frqal,rNc ELDilllTs, INc

1 D18196t 02106/21 Bto.d B.!d P!.qt Bd..
totrl fo. v.ndo!

6366 -99313a 33 @-D DDr

!rD.it. ho.tiiE
1 23A5l1a! O1l31/21 t b.it. hotting 12 .onth. 20

lotrl for v.n&r

3{ .00
3a 00

315.00

3?5 o0

3?5 00

3{ .00

203 .88

263 .00

60.00

1,265 31

a1100 360

51 a1100 437

10 a1100 620

10100

10190

1o 190203 88

203.88

63?1 1a963S 223 llEal PRrrflnac

utilittr billlng c..dt
1 1lol2 Or/2a/2a utility billing c.!d!
2 LIOL2 Orl2tl2a utility billjng q.&

197.25
65.75

263.00

51

52

51

51

/t1100

41100

605

605

,.0100

10100

41100

{1100

520

520

10190

10190

6359 -993108 325 I.i.ho Diejtion occutrtion.l
Ln Lic.nt. IDXT1-21580
lrc. Lic.n.. lDtlT-19407

L 2O2l 02/06/24 Lic.n.. B.mt.I
2 2OZl Ozlo6/2a Lic.nt. F.n r.t

30.00
30.00

50.00

Iot.1 for v.n<to!

6358 1a9't?S

I 2205677918

2 2205671949

1 2205617904

a 220a031223

5 220t529105

cityE1l/llint.tlac.
cityEIl/x.int.!.nc.
city ErIl / rarintctlDc.
Cmity C.ntc!
Rio.l / R..t ar..

t27 _ 92

59.04
9.8a

152.l8
20 .12

,115

415

a16

415

a16

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

66 rDAflO pOLER

ol/ta/21
oL /la/2a
otlla/24
oL/ta/21
ot/21/21

,41100

r 1100

41100

a1lo0
43010

10

51

l0
10

Tot.l fo! vendor:



02/2a/2t
L2: lO: L2

crtt or DotrtEr.Ll

cl.ir D.t.il. by Po.t.d D.t.
lor CI.ir lt6 Ol/la/2a to 02/21/21

aP100v

Ov.r tFnt .rFnditu!.

v.ndor l/N&/
Invoic. l/Inv D.t./D.lcription Po I aud org a.ct obj.ct Prcj

6

7

8

9

10

11

2205015560

220022329!

2201910078

22062242tr
220?355186

22014935?O

or/14/2a
ot/\a121
01/12/Oa
o1/14/24
01, /ta/ 21

01./22/2a

x.in stlet Llgdrtt

Iot.l fo! v.ndo.

378.39
15.53

133.46
a0.25

310. 'l?
1?.41

| ,265 .31

il16

'116
t16
415

416

451

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

51

51

10

10

51

10

5l
1o

10

a1100

it 1100

{3010
a3010

ar.10o

aal0o

6378 ta95ts 155 rtiESgORE DTSPOSE

1 202a.01 OL/2,/ZI |!xt.h coll.ction
2 259A9A6A32 o2/O1/21 Doa rx..h
3 2024.01 or/29/2a ort.g.

1,6a8-20
133.20
60-30
1, lal .70rot.I for Vandor

Tot.I fo! vendoE

1, Eal 70

6?.50

162 50

a,610. r7

t1100
1a300

aa300

t1a
a14

a1{

10100

10100

10100

5370 -99309E 216 l,ilcEosoaI

1 E01o0QTc3R 0210{/21 Eilil s.ryic.
2 E0100QTcttr O2/Oa/21 ortiLc. 365

3?.50

30.00
6?.50

10

10

it 1100

{ 1.100

620

620

r0190
10190

6359 la9aEs 253 XrD SrrtE lrRE PatltrArotr
.mu.1 .rtitrgul.h.r ..ric../ ry .3lingi..h.!t

| 24-23a1 01/09/2a ..ting!i.h.r !.ric.
totrl lo! V.Ddo!

63?9 1a9555 154 NORtri taXE RECRETIIOTAI, SEIIER a

Cont..ct s.vcr Sc*ic.
r 95-10-OO 02101/2a Cont!.ct, S.wl4r

tot.l for v.ndor

6360 1a9a9s 999999 raouNtr$l COaaaUTTw SCBOOL

Ft2,l LI Arrld
L 2r-03 OL/29/2a 2a-03 B.ct E.cting EquiF.nt
3 2a-3L oa/2t/24 2il-31 Plryg.ouncl EquiP.nt

Iotll fo! v.hdo!

a.0a2.50
568.47

a,610.9?

162.50
162.50

10 a3010 a3a 10100

l5
l5

t1100
a1100

922

922

10100

1o 100

8, 976.00
E,9?6.00

52 41100 5,r1 10100

8, 976. O0



02/21/21
l2:10: l2

crt! ol DolrELLY
clair D.tril. by Po.t.<l D.t.

aor cr.rr ,t6 OL/LA/24 t-o o2/2L/2a

or! .F.t .rp.ndi.ture

v.udo! l/li.D/
Invoic. f /Inv D.t./D.tctlPtion Po I lr6d Otg lcct Obj.ct Ploj Lc6ut

6351 1a9505 lt5 ROCX! IOUIITAIN gICNS

202a Aort Docl P.r..t
t 25511 01,/!5/21 Bo.t DocL Pur.t

lot.l lo! v.ndor
121 .50

12?.50

12?.50

43. 93

1,007.38

95 40

5,000 .00

aa100 a51 10100

6355 1a953S 202 STLVER SraA Colan lltorrroNs

1 035a01 01/2tl2il t.l.phorc
2 O35aO1 01/2tl2a t.t.phon.
3 035{01 01/29124 t.l.pho!.

54-56
25.18
L 19

83.93

1o

10

51

52

53E1

1

2

3

a

6

1E1E57 01/Oal2a f150
2024 01 01/31/2a Dodgt 350

202a.01 01/31/2a s.c}l!a
2O2l -OL Ol/31/2a cE dit
2024.01 01/31/24 ski&t..r
L19655 O\/O2/24 lbaU Engi!.

52_51

211.19
535.01

-7.55
131.lE
23.05
1,007.3E

t0
1o

to
10

10

10

43010

a3010

43010

43010

43010

43010

461

481

182

aa1

142

a81

lot.l fo. v.ndor

1'9665 120 SINCTAIR FLEET TR,ACi (STINXER)

totrl !o! V.ndo!

Tot.1 fo! v.ndo.

a1100

a1100

41100

43?

137

137

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

a1100

a1100

a1100

431

t37
437

10100

10100

10100

6380 1at6?S 150 SP^RE TCSI

Int.F.t S.*i{t
1 1l2aa65a7 02/01/24 Lnterner
2 1L21165a1 O2/o1/2a t^t.dt r
3 l12at55a7 O2/Or/21 t nt.xtut

52.O1

28 62

1.17
95 aO

10

51

s2

535a 1atsas 12E TRETSURE \rlr,J.EY rA,NSrt
FY2l Lcrl option tu ly.r.t 24_02 Gr..n Lin.

a 2l-02 O1l29l2a EY2a LCT lY.r.l 2,1_02

tot.l fo! v.ndor
5,000 - 00

5,000 00

15 41100 922 10100

P.9!: 5 ol 7

R.Port ID: TP1OOV



02/2L /2a
12:10:12

clt! oE DoruaBr.Ll

clrlr D.tril. bt' Po.t.d Drt.
ro! cl.lr Cx.. oL/aA/24 to O2/2L/21

5oC1
aP10ov

ov.r lp€nt .rp.nditu..

v.ndor l/NE/
Inrcic. l/Inv D.t./D..cription Po I rud Or9 lcct Obj.ct Ploj Accout

6382 1t96AS 237 USI BLOE AOOi

BillinE
1 IWOO25586 0!/21/21 aydrsr ra.rr.!/Ft.g

63E7 -99306E 152 USDA lur.l D.vtloFnt
lnru.l Lu P.ycnt 191-02

\ 9\-02-2a 02l01/2a ht.r..t PryEnt
USDA Bond Pr!,[nt

2 91-02-2a 02101/2a Prinicpl. P.lDit
USDA Eond Prldnt

1. OA9 .22

t, oag .22
l, oa9 -22

r3, 012.00

1, 756.53

tl.241.41

Tot.l fo! vendor

51

15

rr3a00 {63

{1100 810

22100

a1r00 E10

22110

,t1100 922

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

51

51

53EE -rt3O5E 162 USD iu!.I D.Elot-nt
lnnul Bond P.y nt lt2-0a

1 92-Oa-21 02l01/2a ht.r..t P.)drt
UgDl La P.lDnt

2 92-Oa.2a 02l01/2t Plincipl. P.yEnt
USDA l,o.n P.tDnt

tot.I for V.ndor

13, 3ar.00

1, 6a5.13

11, ?03. E7

25,361.00

1?4.006389 -rr30{a 138 USPS

I 018961 02l08/2a rot E. st.Q.
2 01E961 Ozloal2l Po.r. c.td st.qr.
3 01E961 O2/OS/21 Po.t c.!d st.4.

tot.I for v.trdor

68.00
53.00
53.00

17t.00

a,500. o0

a,500.00
a, 500. o0

2L9.26

,,12 .52

65.74

32

52

10

a2

51

t1100
t1100
a1100

61,1

61il

614

10190

10190

10190

5352 1a951S 351 XEROX i rtllr{Cl,tL SER\JIICES

Cotri.! xrint.nac.
1 532a959 o1/L5/21 coPiL.t uint.n.c.
2 53219s9 Ol/15/21 coPia. Bint.n.c.

10

51

41100

a1100

511

611

10100

10100

6383 1a969S 29? IINJ,EY COUNtT PIIAIAYS

!t2a lDt AY.rd
L 2a-oa 02/01/21 2l-04 DoM.lry P.thr.y Ph... I

rot.l lor vcndor:



02/2L/21
12: rO: LZ

CIIY OT DONXEITY

cltjr D.t.ilr by Po.t.d D.t.
ro. clriE fr6 Ol/la/2a to O2/2a/21

OEr .p.nt .ap.nditq!.

v.ndor l/N&/
hsic. l/Itrv D.t./D..cription PO I E\rnd Or9 A4.t Obj.ct Proj

52 a11oo 511

638a 1a9?OS 209 tOBGrSOir lti OalrCES Pr.r4 280.00

coEr.por&nc./r.i tr
1 2o2a-alu O2/o1/2a t-g.L r... 280.00 10 a1100 a2o 1o1oo

totrl lo! V.!do!: 280.00

I ol cl.tlt 35 tot.l: ?0,336.aa a of v.!ldoa! 25

rot.l El.crlonic cl.i/ 21,617.11
tot.l taon-ll,.ctlonic cl.ia 4212L -lo

rr thi. rqD* lur !y CI.r! po.t.d D.t., ,hich 1. . .y.t- gEmr.t.d fi.Id thrt rIr.yr .hd. tb. d.t. on rtfch tlr chi! t i
.cru.lt!' po.t.d in th. ryrta. r! . clrlr y.. c.nc.l.ld rnd ..-?ort.c, th. tE.t.d drtc riu .hd.r of th. d.t. it t . r-Ftt.d. r'

3 5321959 Ol /15/2a copi.! uiat.rrcr.
tottl for v.n iot:

10.95
2t9 .26

101o0



cr?Y oE fioNxErJY

St.tcnt o! Erp.nclitur. - Eudgrt w!. lclull rrPort
lor th. acc@tittg P.rio<t: L / 2a

1of5
8100c

YlD
orj,9i!r.l

aPP.oP.iltion c@itt.dasd Accout obj.cl

10 GENERAJ,

3,11a. 07

760.00
260.00
t62.90

E.t3
317.?l
435.15

21 .41

0.00
26.00
0.00

5, t27 . L1

13,t33.{0
3,12O . OO

1,0a0.00
1, 86a. ?6

33.?9
1,345.75
1, 888.05

61.56
285.50
10t.01

0.00
23, L76.43

51,220 . OO

9,360.00
3,120.00

15, Oa2.00

432.00
7,589.00
E,974.00

630.00
639.00

1,Oaa.0o
1, 000.00

113,050.0O

50,785.60
6,2a0.00
2, O80. O0

14.171 .24
394.2L

6,213.21
7,095.95

556.44
353.50
939.99

1, 000.00
89.873.17

2Lt
33r
33r
12t
Et

!.ar
21r
10t
,t5l
10r
0t

21t

5,
24,
2,

30,
10,

13,

a,
L,

L,

L,

6,

1,

1,

2,

2,

5.
2,
1,

21,3,

a1100 r.blni.tr.tlon
310 Audl't a &countltq s.rvic.t
320 Attorn y/hgd to.
321 lconoi,c lr.v.fo,F.nt
330 Cont cl - Phnnlng a zoninE
3a0 cont..ct rrbor
3a1 P..t lhr ch.rgt.
a1l sollC L.t. Coll.ctiotr
415 tl.ctrlc E c..
a31 CIty E 11 r.P.i.! a ta.int
a36 C.u Phom x.yoElxr1nt..n noe

a37 t l.plron , I.l.cruicrtior,
a56 si.gdt
510 Inru..nd - Lj..bi1i.ty
520 Du.. a E...
530 Publtc.tlon.- !r.up.Fr
550 rr.E1 R.lrblr.ort
551 lrrlnlng a aduc.tioD
552 x..lr a Ent.rtrilrDnt
605 oflic. suppli..
511 c6'pi.r ta.int.n rcc
613 rl - Cqrt.!

615 6rDt rtitinE
520 Soltr.h - ta.r
521 Softr.r x.int.ma fe.
700 C.pit.l Ilproaant.
930 R.concil.i.tioD Di.cr.Fncic.
9?0 Crut Erp.o..

lccoat lot.l:

0.00
315.00

0.00
0-00
0.00

-28, ?50 00

o.0o
at1 .32

000
0.00

171.13

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

91.72
2g5.Oa

315.25

000
0.00

291 .37
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

-26,45' .17

0.00
1., a87 .50

0.00
0.00

3.920.00

-24,750.O0
0.00

1,531.9a
0.00
0.00

519.96
90.00

3,03?.13
{6.34

359.18
0.00
0.00
0.00

550.?a
576.3E
485.00
76.20
0.00

a86.34
309.60
t3.17
0.00
0.00

-15,180.20

0?0.00
500. o0

000.00
000.00
000.00
000.00
250.00
200.00
500.00
800.00

850.00
000.00

075.00
250.00
900.00
000 _ 0o

6so. o0

t50.00
s00.00
400.00

000 _ 00

s00.00
000.00
000_00

500 _ 00

000_00

25_00

soo.o0
320.00

5,070. O0

27 , OL2.50

2,000.00
30,000.00

6,080. O0

103, ?50. O0

250.00

3,668.06
E,500. o0

1,E00.00
1,330 _ 02

910.00
3, 03?.8?

L,203.55
540.52

1.000.00
2, 650. O0

450.00
1,919.26
1,223.62
4,515.00

123.80

5,000.00
1,513.65
1,L90.t0
3.906.83

25.00
500.00

224,5O0.2O

0t
5t

39r

-38r
0t

29t

0t
28r

50t

tor

ot
ot

22t
L2l
10r
15t

2lt

2l
0t
ot

5.0?0.00
26,500.00
2,000.00

30,000.00
10,000.00
75.000.00

250.00
5.200.00
E, 500.00
1, E00.00
1.850.00
1,000.00
6.0?5.00
1.250.00

900.00
1, O0O.0O

2, 650.00

450.00
2,500.00
a.800.00
5,000.00

500.00

5,000.00
2,000.00
7,500.00
a,000.00

25.00
500. o0

213,320.00

Account GrouP Totrl -21,, O32 _ OO 7,996.63 326,370.00 326,370.00 318,3?3.37 2*

02/20/2a
15:00:24

a1000 cE{ta,t,. @vEttDaEtar

l1O1O 9.!.oM.1
110 olllc. x.g.t
11l Councll. ta.gtr
112 x.yor LgD.
210 E .Ith
211 vt.lon
220 lroctrl. s.cu!ity/h4ic.!r
230 PEtSr
250 oieLoyrnt h.ullnc.
250 lort.r. cGT.ntttlon
290 Ir.nt.I
951 trr..

&cout total:

5t,220 . OO

9,350.00
3,120 _ O0

15.0t2_00
t32 _00

7,589.00
8, 9?a _ O0

630.00

639 - 00

1,044 - o0

1,000 - 00

113,050.00



02/20/21
15:OO:24

cIfY oF DOXXT!,.v
gt.t-nt of ErFnditsr - Budg.t v.. rstu.1 B.Port

aor th. lccoqnting P.tiod: | / 2l

2orG
8100c

au.d &cost objecL YTD

o!igir.l

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.oo

500.00
5,000.00
5,500.00

500.00
5,000. o0

5,500. o0

500.00
5,000.0o
5,500.00

0t
0i
0l

33r
21t
a5t
39r
33r
36r
23a

24\
52r

0t
20r
0t

29t

t2r
0t
ot
ot
0t

0t

23r
6t

a2l

17r

lccoqt CrotrP tot.L
a3OO0 hrDuc Lorlr

13000 Arbli,c iorkt
700 C.pltrr I'proJInt.

Lcoat Iot.1
7,500.00
7,500_00

0.00

3.0a9.98
a.614.38
1.077.93

1t.67
585.65
129.L1

53.88
0.00

60.56
0.00

193_43

0.00
0.00
0.00

325.5L
0.00
0_ 00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

265.33
10t.1t

0.00
o.o0

73.01

0. oo

0. oo

0.00
0.00

11,159.0t

5,500.00

63,392.00
37,6g2.OO

9,08a.00
180.00

5,625.00
6,0a0-00

525. O0

2,556.00
435.00

{6.000.00
3,500.00
a,250.0o

35,000.00
2,15O.OO

12. s00.00
10.000.00
3,000.00
1.000.00
1,750. O0

9,?50.00
750-00

16,000.00
3,250.00
a, ?50. o0

a,250. o0

100.00
175.00

1.500.00
20,000.00

500.00
15,000.00

329,295. OO

5,500.0o

63.392. O0

3?,642. O0

9.044_00
140.00

6,523. OO

8,0t0. o0

526.00

2,556.00
t35.00

48,000_00

3,500.00
,t,250.00

35,000.00
2,750.00

12,500.00
10,000.00

3,Ooo.oo
a,000.00
1,?50.00
9, r50.00

?50.00
r5,000.00
3,250.00
a.750.00
a.250.00

100.00
1?5_00

1,500 _ o0

20,000.00
500.00

15,000.00
329,295. OO

5,500.0o 0a0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0_00

7,500. o0

?.500. o0

7, 500 .00

7, 500 .00

a3010 ro.dr .nd st!..tt
115 Rol(l... a st...t Lgr.
111 snd aGv.l lr9rr
210 B.rlth

220 Soci.M.dlitynadlc.tr
230 PEBgI

250 sn erorDnt Intunnc.
260 xolk !. C(q.n..tion
290 D.nt.1
310 contlrct ,.lor
a16 El.ctric I C.,
a29 sno, RevlL ta.int.n nc.
a30 Rord a Sttat L.int.n nc.
132 Buil.ding r€txi!. I L.lnt.nrnc.
l3l E luip. lAirtalr.nc.
{35 lqullrrt Lrr. Pr!,Dnt
a5a st...t gc.F
a55 !tl&r.Ik, clr.b, 6!tt.t llirt.n n('.
455 slgnt
t50 S..II 161., lquilrn
a61 lthol, Lirc Sq?Ii..
170 Du.t lb.t@nt
la1 Eu.l c.t
a82 Di...l, - Bint.r
aE3 Di...l - Ster
520 rr@. a Ec€,
530 Publiqtion!- xc,P.Fr
553 cloltrinE r.i!hr..ant
700 C.pit.l IlP.oeant.
900 rtblic s.f.ty
9?0 cret E{,€n..

lcco6t Aot.l:

20,a9!.12
a, oza . e9

t,055. aE

59.35
2,2L2.L5
2,929 .14

121.1E
618.50

221 . a8

0.00
706_31

20-32
10,110-54

114.50
5,!09.4t

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

66.8r
0.00
0.00

741.64
219.51

0.00
0.00

?3.01
0_00

0.00
0.00
0.00

56,580.23

42,500.29
29 , 651 . t\

3, O21 .12

110.64
1, a12.A4

5, tto _22

ao1_E2

1.937.50
201 .52

iE,000.00
2,193 .69
a,229 .69

21,449.46
2, 635. a0

7, 190.56
10,000.00
3,000.00
4,000.00
1, ?50.00

9,583 15

750.00
15, 000.00
2,502 .32
4.a70.a6
{,2s0. oo

100.00
101.99

1, 500. O0

20,000.00
500.00

15, 000. o0

272.71t.71

&comt GlouP Tot.l 11.159.09 56,580-23 335, 795.00 336,795.00 280,214.11 1?r

Aw8il.bl. t
Approprirtion C@itt.<t

10 GENERA!

a2000 Plblic S.!.ty
a2000 Public S.f.ty

156 siqrnt
900 Plblic S.f.ty

Accout tot.t:



02/2O/2t
1,5: OO:24

CITY OF DOINEI,IY

st.t@nt of trt-trditur. - audE€t wr . acturl RetbrE

ao! tb. &counting P.rlod: L / 2a

P.gc: 3 ol 6

R.t5rt ID: B1O0C

Funcl Lcoat Obj.ct YAD

avril.ble I
llProPri.tion c@itted

lil000 oIEER

44100 P.tL. &.t n cr.tion
11?Prt!.ancrrgE!
119 rUlPoft X.lnt rrgEr
210 Ecrlth
211 vi.ion
220 lroci.l s.critylLdLc.!.
230 PErsr
250 un qfo!,Dnt hru..no
260 LorL.r. co.p.n.ltion
290 D.nt.l
438 city P.!L !*.avent.
a50 hcqst C4!t ltint.n nc.
a51 c.+9rcud/ao.tdoct x.lrt. nc.
a52 City P.rL Lrint.r&c.
a53 B.rt lr../tio.k larint.n nc.
456 sigr.
a60 sr.ll l@1., tquiF.tr
700 crplt.l llgroecntt
900 Public arf.tt'
925 riport Lrl.nt.nlnc.

rccout totrl:

10*

8{*
27*
171

37r
23t
1ar
2ar
2al

9$

ot
0t
0t
0t
0t

10r
11r

].0 GENERAI

15 rar l"t rD

21.13

988.96
137.95

2 .52

17.32
95.99
7.10
0.00
7.15

0.00
0.00

14t. t1
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3/t0.00
L,921.23

2, aLO.19

a,433.39
953.57

16_53

551.1'
551.99
25.20

235. O0

53_ 38

a5.?3
0.oo

266.00
116.91

0.00
o.o0

20.97
0.00
0.00

340.00
LO,521.15

23,2L5. OO

5,73E. O0

3,555. O0

96.00

1, a96. O0

2,469.O0
183.00
9?8.00
232.OO

5,000. oo

15,000. O0

3,750.00
1,250. O0

500.00
500.00

16.250.00
10,000.00
2,000.00
3,500.00

96, L22.OO

23,215.00
5,738.0O
3,555.00

,6.00
1, at6.00
2,859.00

183.00
978.00
232.OO

5,000.00
15.000.00
3.750.00
1,250.00

500.00

500.00
16,250.00
10,000.00
2,000 - 00

3,500.00
96, L22 . OO

20. aoa.21
90a.61

2.6t1 . a3

19.41

911.81
2,211 .01

15?.80
',43. o0

17 A .62
4,954 .21

15,000.00
3, aaa .00

1, 133.09

500.00

500.00
L6,229 .03
10,000.00
2,000 _ 0o

3,160 _ 00

85,598.25

1a300 D.IEt
a1a goLid th.t. coU.ctlon
415 tart.r rnd s.r.!
a16 ElcctEic a C..
a32 Buifding r.txi.! I Iiint.nrn..
700 c.pitd tryrosrcntt
950 golid f.rt. rr.ntl.r Si,t. tu

&cosnt Iot.I:

191. ?0

479.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

670.70

457.54

1, a3?.00

10.50
0_oo

0_00

0.00
L,915.21

2.000.00
5,700.00
1,2s0.00
?,500 _ 00

50,000.00
500.00

65,950.00

2,000.00
5,?00-00
1,250.00
',,500.00

50,000.00
500.00

56,950-00

L,532.35
t,263.OO

L,239. a0

?,500.00
50.000.00

500.00
65,034.75

23\
25r
1t
0t
0t

3t

rccount GrouP totrl
Eund rotrl

2. a91.93

-1 ,311 .94

L2 , 13A - 99

77,015. E5

163,012.O0

831, ?37 _ O0

163, O72 . OO

831,737.00
150, 633.01

154, t21 15

8t

.1OOO GEllE&A,. GOVERNTIENT

41100 r.hi.irtlrtion
922 Lc.I OPtion 1.r ErF.rc

Accost Tot.l

18.5a9.9?
18,5t9.97

18,549.97
18,549.9?

a0,240.0,t
10,21O.O1

a0,210_oa

t0,2a0 - 0l

350,000.00
350,000.00

350,000.00
350.000.00

350,000.00
350,000 - 00

350.000 - o0

3s0,000.0o

11t
11i

309,759. t6
309,?59.t6

11*

11r

orl9irar

lccost GrolP totrl:
l\nd rot.l:

309,159.95
309,759.96



02/20/2.
15:00:24

crt! o! DoLNlLLt
gt.t-nt of Ery.rditu!. - EuCC.t wr. lcturl B.Porl

tor th. &courttng P..Io.t: L / 21

aol 6

8100c

F6<t accout Obj.ct ttD
lv.il,.bl,. I
,YPlo'Pltrtlon c-itt.d

51 flATER

a1000 criaEi,^r. oovltBLaEar
a1010 P.!roN.1

110 Olfic. Lgt.
111 Corrncil L.g.t
112 tartor lrqor
115 Lrt.r a 9.-r X.gr.
210 s.rlth
211 virl.otr
220 soct.l 3.airrtty/h4i{n
230 PE91
250 utr.+IotDnt ln.ur&c.
260 lort.!. coQ.n..tion
290 rr.nt.r

lcco6t lotrl

1,437.00
360.00
120.00

2, LO9 . a3

{06.95
7 .45

308_09

3aa.85
24.94

0_00

22.45
5.141. t7

6,199 .32
1,440.00

a80_00

10,691.t9
1, 882 - 63

33. 02

1, a39 - 1?

L,5aa . 02

70.51

a02.00
104.94

2t,341.7O

29, 640.00
4,320.00
1,440.00

12,224 . OO

11,586.00
312.00

5,933.00
9,254 . OO

501.00

1, 652.00
?54.00

107,630.00

ra0.68
880.00
960.00
532.01
703.37
274.94
t93.43
623.98

a30.39
250_00

549. 06

2a2 - 10

23,

31,

l11Oo r&inilt r.t ion
310 audlt I accountlng S.ri6.
320 artomy/t 9.I !...
351 x.tnt.Ec. contr.clor
350 xrt.r op.rrtor
a1a golid Lrlt. Cou.ction
{16 El.ctltc 3 c..
435 E nlllDnt L... P.yrnt
{36 C.]I Phor Lyotll.rht.l!.nc.
a37 t l.phon., t.l.c6snlcrtion.
481 ru.I O..
510 Inrunnc. - Ltttltty
520 Du.r a 1...
530 Pubuc.t !onr- r{.rrFF!
550 t.rrl i.t'burtont
551 t!.tnlng a duc.tlon
590 Lt. r..
605 olfto suf'pu.t
611 copi.r x.int.tiEo

615 c.et Lliting
520 goftr.n - |...e

621 Softr.n rariot.n ncc Fcc.
810 Bolrd P.!,Dnt.

Account lot.l:

0.00
0.00
0.00

375.00
1,599.00

763.a3
0.00
0.00

112.98
0.00
0.00

10t.ao
0.00
0.00

325.00
0.00

13.12

131.55
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_oo

3,a52.09

0.00
0.00

930.00
1,125.00
a,8?5. O0

2, 655.13
0.00
0.00

!?5.99
0.00

1, t01.75
124.E0

0.00
0. o0

325_00

0-00
153. ?5

263 . t2
51.20
0.00
0.00

2, 55E.43

0.00
1t, Ea9.18

2,3tO -00

7,500 _ o0

5,500.00
6,?50.00

20,000.00
8,500. o0

5,000.00
2ao. o0

1,250.00
600.00

2,80a.00
950.00

r00.00
1,000.00
1,500.00

25.00
?50.00

1,000.00
450.00

15,000.00
1, 500.00
5.580.00

21,931.00
111.5?0.00

2,340.00
7,500. OO

6.500.00
6,750.00

20.000.00
8.500. O0

5.000.00
2t0.00

1.250.00
600.00

2,804.00
950.00
a00.00

1.000.00
1.500.00

25.00
?50_00

1,000. o0

450.00

15,000. o0

1,500. o0

5,540 _ o0

21, 931_ 00

111,570 _ 00

2.3t0. o0

7.500.00
5,570.00
5.625.00

15,125.00
5,8aa.8?
5,000.00

2t0.00
E74.01

600.00
L, toz . 25

a25.ZO

400.00

1,000.00
1.1?5.00

25.00
595.24
?36.88
388.80

15,000.0o
1, soo.0o
3,021.57

21, 931.00

96,120.82

0t
ot

lti
1?r

2tt
31r
0t
0t

30t
0t

50t
13t
0t
0t

221

0t
21t
26r
1ar
0t
0t

a6r

oi
13r

219,200.00 219,200 . oo

9.

1.

7,

1,

83,

179,963.L2 18rlccout 6roup tot.l
12000 Public a.f.ty

42000 Public a.Lty
900 Public s.f.ty

lccount Iotrl
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

125_00

125.00

125_00

125.00
0t
0t

8,594 _ 06 39,236.44

Account Croup lotal 0.00 125_00 125.00 Or

21r
33r
33r
25t
16t
11t
211

18r
1at
2at
1at
23r

29, 640.00
4,320.00
1,440.00

12.221 .OO

11,566.00
312.00

5, 933.00

9,254.00
s01.00

1,552.00
?5a.00

107,630.00

125.00
125_00

0.00 125.00



02/20/21
15:00:24

crtY ot DoltLlLr,Y

Strt-nt ot rrFtdltut - Budgtrt wt. rctu.f R.tErt
!o! th. &counting P.tiod: 1 / 2l

5ol 5

8100c

Fund accost Obj.ct YTD

origin f

a3000 Pubuc t orlr
a3aOO ta.t.. 3y.to

a33 R.p.Ir. a xrint to L.t.r
a3a tquip. xd.nt.in nc.
4 62 cholc.f .
453 S.l1 t@1. .nd tutt Ii.. for L.t.r
560 t .tt
?00 c.Plt.! LPlovotrt.
?10 x.t.! lqulPnt Pu!ch...d

Acc@t Iot.l:

0.00
0.00
0.00

150.35
5a.00
0.00
0. o0

20a.35

85.000.00
6,500.00
7,500. O0

5,250-00
3.250.00

25.000_00
6,500.00

139,000.00

a5, 000.00
5,500.00
?.500.00
5,250. O0

3,250. O0

25,000 - o0

6,500-o0
139,000.00

56,234. a2

3.807.18
7,221 .L2
a, 59t.58
3,0EE.00

25,000.00
6,500.00

105,555.70

3at
a1r

11r

5t

23i

51 I{ATEA

52 SEHER

2A,15L - 18

2,692.42
272.84
355 .42
162.00

0.00
0.00

32, ttl .30

&count c.ouP tot.l
49000

a9999 D.pr.ci.t ton &.Fn..
910 D.Ft clrtlor

lccouat lot.l

204.36 32,441-30 13 9, 000.00 139,000.00 106,555.70 23r

0.00
4,794.12

100,500. o0

454,625.00
100,500.00
t58,825.00

390.00
10,000.00

?50.00
250.00

3,000.00
200.00
50.00

46E.00

30.00
50.00

115.500.00

100,500.00
100,500.00

100,500.00
100, 500.00

100,500.00
100.500. o0

100, 500.00
387.143 _ 82

0t
16t

0t0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

11000 cEGtll @vrRl.@tl
a1010 P.rronn l

110 Olllo h9..
1U Connctl. L.grt
112 L.yor L9rt
115 rrt.E 6 !r.r.r lr9[r
210 E .Ith
211 vi.rLon
220 soeld 9.curity/tadi.c.!.
230 PEnlr
250 Unqlot'rnt In.ur&c.
260 Lo!L.r. C(4.n..tion
290 D.ntr1

&cost lot.l

236. t3
60.00
20.00
93.50
50.21
0.93

31_55

a3-99
2 .35

0.00
2.83

544.31

1,031.58
2t0.00

80.00
30{.16
183.06

3.30
L26.69

179.07

6.09
0.00

10.19
2,L61.25

i|,9i10.00

720.O0

24o.00
927.O0

563.00

60.00
921.O0

1, ?85 _ 00

59_00

132 00

1a5.00
10,594.00

a, 9a0. o0

',20.00

240.00
921.OO

553.00
60.00

921.O0

1.785.00
59.00

132.00

145_00

10,598. O0

3,906.32
t80.00
160.00
622 . A2

479.9t
55.?0

800.31
1,505.93

52.9r
132_00

134.81
8.133.7a

2tt
33r
33r
33r
2at
6t

1tr
10r
10r

20r

a1r,0O r.binirt!.tion
310 aud.it 6 &coating scEi4.
320 Attomy/r-g.l Ecc.
3lO Cotrtrrd rrbot
a16 El.cllic a C..
435 E luipDt L.rc PrlDnt
137 t.I.phom, Ll.cdrnic.tion.
181 au.1 C..
510 lD.us.rc. - Li.bility
520 tlu.. a E..
510 E!b1i.c.tion.- N.r.p.Fr
5a1 Xonthly s.ric. rgrut-lllsD

0.00
0.00
0.00
9-8a

0.00
13.15
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8, 976.00

0.00
0.oo
0_00

30.56
0.00

39.ts
0.00

233 .62
0.00
0.00

26,924.OO

390.00
10,000.00

750.00

250.00
3,000.00

200.00
50.00

a68.00
30.00
50_00

115,500.00

390.00
000.00
?50.00
219.al
000.00
160.05

50.00
23!t.38
30.00
50.00

572.O0

0t
0t
0t

L2t
ot

20r
0t

50t

231

10,

3,

88,

rw.il.Dl. I
tpropri.atlon c.-itt.C

A.co6t Croup tot.l:
auttd lot.I :

0.00
',1, 681.18



02/20/24
t5:00:24

cttl ot ootoaaliLl

St.t-nt ol F,{,.!!.iitur - Eudglt v.. lclurl R.Port
ror th. &c@nthg P.riod: L / 2a

rund Accout Object YTD

Aw.il.bl. t
alplo'prl.tion c-itt.d

52 SEXER

605

611

614

620

62L

E10

offj.ce suppli.!
Copie! xrint.nac.

SoftYaE xaint.lrec. F4!

accout Totrl

25.6L
a3.8{
30.60

0_00

23.41
0.00

21 ,355.99

100.00
150.00
150.00
100.00

1.050. oo

2.200.00
13t.43E.00

100.00
150.00
150.00
100.00

1,050. o0

2, ZOO. OO

13a, a38 _ O0

11 .39
105.15
119 .,i0
100 00

1,025 19

2,2OO -OO

10?,082.01

1 .28
2L.92
0.00
0.00
0. o0

0. o0

9.028.19

9,372.50 29,520.25 1{5, 036.00 1iI5,036.00

25*
29$

20r

2\

20r

115,515.75 20t

0.00
0.00

0- 00

0- 00

3a,000.00
3a,000.00

34,000.00
3t,000. o0

3i,000. o0

1?9,035.00
3{,000.00

1iI9, 515. 75 15t

34,000.00
34,000.00

65 PTXXS/RECREAIION - DES

&cout CrolP lot.l:
lund to!.I :

0.00
9,572 .50

0.00
29,520.25

3{.000.00
179.035.00

a1000 @xEa,l,, GovttNxlll!
a1100 r.b,inirtlation

341 P.!. thr clr.rqat
lccout rot.I:

0.00
0.00

a?5 _ 95

a?5,95
5,000.00
5,000.00

5,000. o0

5,000. oo

0.00
0.00

a?6 - 95

a?6.95
5.000.00
5,000.00

5,000. o0

5,000.00

il,523.05
a,523. 05

t,523.05
t.523.05

10r
10r

10t
10r

29,512-9\ 21a,931.27 1.Ezt.598.00 1.82a,598.00 1.605,663.?3 12r

P.9.: 6 of 6

B.IErr rD: 8100c

&c()6t C.@P tot.1:
a9000

49999 D.p4ci.tion &p.nr.
910 D.prci.tion

&cout !ot.l:

Account CrouP tot.f:
lurd tot.l:



02/20/24
14 :59:05

CIIY OF DONXEI.IY

P.ylofL S!@.ry ror P.y!ol].t tt6 01/25/21 ro 02/22/24

Iotrl for P.yroll Ch.ck!

Loa2
P130

coaa

ca@
BOt

iro01

iro03

iro05

iro15

LC
REC

Stct

BOOAS

ItouRS

HO('BS

IIOURS

HOUN,S

HOURS

HOUn.s

couns
IOUF.s

HOUI.s

(coe rir 
^cclel1.t.d)(c- tir u..d)

(Eolidry P.y)

GOIDaSteEEr )

(fftB oPEi,MOR)

(gx6a RD6rr l)
(sEoP/orrrcr )

(x.yot I clty courcU)

(sict !i.r)

CROTIS PAI

NIt PAY

xE! PAr (CEECta)

taDt PAt (DrRtc! DtEorgrt)

DDIIII, t}Ig
EII
EEIJ.TE INg
tlrlEo grr
talDrcli,
PICSI

Prisr cEorcE lo
PEir9I-3
seilt sttct RrTY

I'I|D'PI.. INgUR.

lIIstota
GDB

r! ttxtl Blllf,
irP lEltciti cslsE
Sttar.nac savrLc
urcour
us Btlat
artlsrt alSE

tGDtCIiE BTSE

PET!' AASE

90c stc BaSE

UX EI!'E

l.C ATIiE

37.50
17.00

2a.00
152.00

103.50
218.50
107.00
t00.00
251.00

3a.50

25,191.45
18,909.58

581.79
L8,121.79

0.00
1,577.55

0.00
1,123.00

365.29
1,383.44

225.OO

45.12

1,561.88
0.00
0.00

940.94

a,396 - la
1,500 - O0

a,003.30
3t2.56

7,10t.55
23,531.29
25.191.45
20,61?.60
25,191. /t5

23, s91.45
23, L9L .15

a12.aa

553. t2
1,9L2 .92

2.559 .O1

5.455.17
2.961.19
1,500.00
6.563. ?0

886.50

0.00
0.00

1E0.00

0. o0

3,20a.00
0.00

365.28
2,3O5.O1

0.00
?5.14

1,561.88
155.65
58.50
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00
0-00

7 ,9L6.72
33.10E.17tot.l P.yrou E!Fn.. (6!ort P.y + E Ploy.t contribution')

P.yrou ch.ctt Ptd. out
PryroU Ch.ctr r!.u.d
P.yroll ChGcLr R.d.ad
P.ytoll chccr! out.t.lding
,l.clronic Chlct.

93,51a. 98

ta, t73.79
ta,511.61
93, a?6. E5

929,796 . aO



02/20 /2a
1a:59:05

CITI OT DOXXEI,LY

Plylolt s\@ry Fo! P.y.ollr ft@ O1/2s/21 to 02/22/24
PrF: 2 of 2

R.IEIC tD: P130

Caffi.d rofr..cl
a!6 Pr.vlou. Isnth

1165.20
212.50
110 .1?

4244.96
1003.06

563.6?
a?a.00

Diff...nc. Li.b Accoat
D.ductionr A.cft.d

Soci..I g.curity

Et!
lD,lao 3rl
PtiSI
DDftAL INg

tl,lI.tt rrll
vtgrota
tEtrSr clorc! l0
PttSr-3

21a1.22
15t7.00
366E.51

120.00
2136.00

39.00
223.O0

121.85

3123.75
?30.55
165.85

0.00
157?.55
1.123.00

3688.51

180.00
320t.00

58.50
225.00
121.65

216 02

1423.52

50.00

105E.00
19.50

21702

2\702
21713

21700

21701

21703

21701

21706

21705

21705

2110t
2t10t

1a198 .59 2s85.54 15360.51

*rrt c.r!i.d Fotr rd col@ oDIy corr.ct if !.tDrl run ro. @r..nt l.riod



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 24-07

Meeting Date02126124

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
Oiginak,r

SuDDorler

Departmenl Approvals Initials

Mayor / Council
Clcrk-/Treasurcr
Public Works

Resolution 2024-001
Fair Housing Month Proclamation

SUBJECT:

nlaCOST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELI,\E: APRIL

city of Donnelly Resolution proclaiming April to be Fair Housing Month

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve, Adopt and Authorize Mayor to sign Resolution 2024'001 Fair Housing Proclamation

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
ACTIONMEETING DATE



CIry OF DONNELLY

RESOLUTTON 2024-OO7

FAIR HOUSING MONTH PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, April2024 marks the 55th anniversary of the passage of Title Vlll of the Civil Rights Act

of 1968, commonly known as the Federal Fair Housing Act; and

WHEREAS, the ldaho Human Rights Commission Act has prohibited discrimination in housing

since 1969; and

WHEREAS, equal opportunity for all-regardless of race, color, religion, sex, disability, familial
status or national origin-is a fundamental goal of our nation, state and city; and

WHEREAS, equal access to housing is an important component of this goal-as fundamental as the
right to equal education and employment; and

WHEREAS, housing is a critical component of family and community health and stability and

WHEREAS, housing choice impacts our children's access to education, our ability to seek and

retain employment options, the cultural benefits we enjoy, the extent of our exposure to crime

and drugs, and the quality of health care we receive in emergencies; and

WHEREAS, the laws of this nation and our state seek to ensure such equality of choice for all

transactions involving housing; and

WHEREAS, ongoing education, outreach and monitoring are key to raising awareness of fair
housing principles, practices, rights and responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, only through continued cooperation, commitment and support of all ldahoans can

barriers to fair housing be removed;

NOW, THEREFORE, l, Susan Dorris, Mayor of the City of Donnelly, do hereby proclaim April 2024

to be

FAIR HOUSING MONTH

ln the City of Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho.

PASSED by the City Council this 25th day of February 2024.

Susan Dorris, Mayor
Attest

Lori Clemens, City Clerkfireasurer



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 24-08

MeetingDate 0212612024

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
Deporlmenl Approvals Initiak Originator

Supporter

Malor / Council

Clcrk/Trcasurer

Public Works

Resolution 2024-002
Arbor Day Proclamation

SUBJECT:

nlaCOST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

APRIL 26,2024TIMELINE:

Each year the City proclaims a day to celebrate Arbor Day. Suggestion to proclaim April 26th, 2024, as City of
Donnelly Arbor Day Celebration.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Approve, Adopt and Authorize Mayor to sign Resolution 2024-002 Arbor Day Proclamation

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
ACTIONMEETING DATE



WHEREAS, h 1872, ) Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of Agriculture that a

special day be set aside for the planting of trees, and

WHEREAS, the Holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the planting of more than a

million trees in Nebraska, and

WHEREAS, Arbor Day is now observed throughout the nation and the world, and

WHEREAS, trees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and water, lower our
heating and coolinB costs, moderate the temperature, clean the air, produce oxygen and provide

habitat for wildlife, and

WHEREAS, trees are a renewable resource giving up paper, wood for our homes, fuel for our fires

and countless other wood products, and

WHEREAS, trees in our city increase property values, enhance the economic vitality of business

areas, and beautify our community, and

WliEREAS, trees, wherever they are planted, are a souTce of joy and spiritual renewal

NOW, THEREFORE, l, Susan Dorris, Mayor of the City of Donnelly, do hereby proclaim April 26,

2024, as Arbor Day in the City of Donnelly and I urge all citizens to celebrate Arbor Day and to
support efforts to protect our trees and woodlands, and

FURTHER, I urge all citizens to plant and care for trees to gladden the heart and promote the

well-being of this and future generations.

PASSED by the City Council this day of 2024.

Susa n Dorris, Mayor
Attest:

Lori Clemens, City Clerkfireasurer

CIW OF DONNELLY

RESOLUTTON 2024-002
ARBOR DAY PROCLAMATION



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 24-09

MeetingDate 0212612024

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INtr'ORMATION

SUBJECT: Departmenl Approvqls Initisls Originakr

Supporler
Mayor / Council
Clerk-/Trcasurcr
Puhlic Works

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TI M ELI,\ E:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Valley County was awarded $20,000 from the FY23 LOT Funding. Valley County has declined these

funds.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECOR.D OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Local Option Tax FY23
Valley County Award



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 24-10
MeetingDate 0212612024

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
Deparlment Apptovals Initials 0riginat(rr

Supporter
Mayor / Council
ClcrVTreasurcr
Public Works

Donnelly Farmers Market Signage

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: n/a

FANDING
SOURCE:
TI M EI,I.\ E:

Seasonal sign on private property. Similar to the other city signs; shape and colors

SUMMARY STATF)MENT:

R E C O.II.I[ E N D E D AC T I O N :

lfitfiNr ifiTitwIftiril-

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Re: Staff Report

Date: February 21,2024

Utility Billings: Asof Wednesday, Februa ry 21, 2024, there is S 1,064.27 (7) past due 30days or
more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: January Receipts (December Tax) 51L,248.66.

Airport: CLOSED SEASON

Clerk: New Businesses

City Property - Fulton Pathway

Donnelly Depot Center: Unit #1

Parks & Recreation: CLOSED SEASON

Planning & Zoning:

Road & Streets:

Water:

Upcoming Meeting Dates: March 78,2024, City Council Meeting

Office Closures:


